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To: Mairead Kenny, Inspector

From: Niamh Thornton, Executive Officer

Re: Proposed development of up to 15 wind turbines with a tip height of up to
175 metres and laying of approximately 26km of underground electricity
cabling to facilitate the connection to the national grid, and all associated
site development works. Townlands of Camagh, Carlanstown, Coole,
Clonrobert, Clonsura, Doon, Monktown, Mullagh, Newcastle and other
townlands, Co. Westmeath.

Date: 11" November, 2022
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Further Information was sought from the Applicant (Coole Wind Farm Limited) on the
215t April, 2022.

Response to the request for Further Information was received on the 15t November,
2022.

Inspector to advise if Further Information contains significant additional data and if
the requirements under section 37(F)(2) need to be enacted. — New notices
published etc.




